

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Resolution**

Received: **12/15/98**

Received By: **dykmapj**

Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Stephen Freese (608) 266-7502**

By/Representing: **him**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dykmapj**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Legislature - rules**

Extra Copies: **ACC Sanders**

**Topic:**

Assembly committee structure

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	dykmapj 12/15/98	gilfokm 12/15/98		_____			
/P1			ismith 12/16/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 12/16/98		
/1				_____	dykmapj 12/21/98	lrb_docadmin 12/21/98	
				_____	lrb_docadmin 12/21/98		

FE Sent For:

<END>

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Resolution**

Received: **12/15/98**

Received By: **dykmapj**

Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Stephen Freese (608) 266-7502**

By/Representing: **him**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dykmapj**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Legislature - rules**

Extra Copies: **ACC Sanders**

**Topic:**

Assembly committee structure

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	dykmapj 12/15/98	gilfokm 12/15/98		_____			
/P1			ismith 12/16/98	<del>_____</del> <i>OK</i>	lrb_docadmin 12/16/98		

*Ch 12-21-99*  
*TK 12-21*

FE Sent For:

<END>

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Resolution**

Received: 12/15/98

Received By: **dykmapj**

Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Stephen Freese (608) 266-7502**

By/Representing: **him**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dykmapj**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Legislature - rules**

Extra Copies: **ACC Sanders**

**Topic:**

Assembly committee structure

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	dykmapj	1/12-15 Kmg	IS 12/16	IS/KM 12/16	<u>Submitted</u> Lyes		

FE Sent For:

<END>

-1298/P1

King

**PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION**  
**1999 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION**

establishing the committee structure and names for the 1999-2000 legislative session

1 **To repeal** assembly rules 9 (1) (a), (nm), (qd), (qs), (r), (zm) and (zp) ~~and 13 (3)~~ to  
2 **amend** assembly rules 9 (1) (bm), (em), (f), (h), (m), (o), (p), (t), (vm) and (v)  
3 ~~24 (2) (a) and (b), 25 (1), 32 (1) (intro.), 54 (1), 65 (2) (e) and (g), 93 (intro.), 95~~  
4 ~~(52) and 97 (5)~~ and **to create** assembly rule 9 (1) (bp), (dm), (im), (se) and (sm);  
5 **relating to:** the assembly rules.

This resolution

**Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau**

~~Assembly Rule 9:~~ The rule is changed to establish the committee structure and names for the 1999-2000 legislative session.

~~Assembly Rule 13 (3):~~ The rule is repealed because it conflicts with Assembly Rule 14 (1).

~~Assembly Rule 24 (2) (a) and (b):~~ The rule is changed to correct a reference to the committee on assembly organization.

~~Assembly Rule 25 (1):~~ The rule is changed to correct a reference to members of the supreme court. They are referred to as justices, not judges.

~~Assembly Rule 32 (1) (intro.):~~ The rule is changed to clarify that the introductory language ending with the colon is not independent of the rest of the subsection, but is limited by the rest of the subsection.

~~Assembly Rule 54 (1):~~ The rule is changed to delete the provision specifying that an amendment is nongermane if it would require a relating clause for the proposal which is substantially different from the proposal's original relating clause.

~~Assembly Rule 65 (2) (e) and (g): The rules are changed to delete incorrect cross-references.~~

~~Assembly Rule 93 (intro.): The rule, which provides for expedited assembly procedures during special, extraordinary and extended sessions, is changed to limit the expedited procedures to special and extraordinary sessions. The rules refer to extended floor periods and extraordinary sessions. The definition of extraordinary session in assembly rule 95 (27m) covers extended floor periods.~~

~~Assembly Rule 95 (52): The rule is changed to reflect the possibility that, under Assembly Rule 79 (1), both members paired on a vote could be absent.~~

~~Assembly Rule 97 (5): The rule is changed to correct a reference to the committee on assembly organization.~~

1 **Resolved by the assembly, That:**

2 **SECTION 1.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (a), (nm), (qd), (qs), (r), (zm) and (zp) <sup>are</sup> repealed. ✓

3 **SECTION 2.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (bm) is amended to read:

4 Assembly Rule 9 (1) (bm) ~~Campaign finance reform~~ Campaigns and elections,  
5 committee on.

6 **SECTION 3.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (bp) is created to read:

7 Assembly Rule 9 (1) (bp) Census and redistricting, committee on.

8 **SECTION 4.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (dm) is created to read:

9 Assembly Rule 9 (1) (dm) Conservation and land use, committee on.

10 **SECTION 5.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (em) is amended to read:

11 Assembly Rule 9 (1) (em) Corrections facilities and the courts, committee on.

12 **SECTION 6.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (f) is amended to read:

13 Assembly Rule 9 (1) (f) Criminal justice and corrections, committee on.

14 **SECTION 7.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (h) is amended to read:

15 Assembly Rule 9 (1) (h) ~~Elections and constitutional law~~ Education reform,  
16 committee on.

17 **SECTION 8.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (im) is created to read:

18 Assembly Rule 9 (1) (im) Family law, committee on.

1           **SECTION 9.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (m) is amended to read:

2           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (m) ~~Highways and transportation~~ Highway safety,  
3 committee on.

4           **SECTION 10.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (o) is amended to read:

5           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (o) ~~Insurance, securities and corporate policy,~~ committee  
6 on.

7           **SECTION 11.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (p) is amended to read:

8           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (p) Judiciary and personal privacy, committee on.

9           **SECTION 12.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (se) is created to read:

10          Assembly Rule 9 (1) (se) Public health, committee on.

11          **SECTION 13.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (sm) is created to read:

12          Assembly Rule 9 (1) (sm) Review of the farmland preservation program,  
13 committee on.

14          **SECTION 14.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (t) is amended to read:

15          Assembly Rule 9 (1) (t) Rural affairs and forestry, committee on.

16          **SECTION 15.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (vm) is amended to read:

17          Assembly Rule 9 (1) (vm) ~~State-federal relations~~ Transportation, committee  
18 on.

19          **SECTION 16.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (y) is amended to read:

20          Assembly Rule 9 (1) (y) Utilities oversight, committee on.

21          **SECTION 17.** Assembly rule 13 (3) is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: Assembly Rule 13 (3) conflicts with Assembly Rule 14 (1) and does not  
reflect current practice. Do you wish to repeal Assembly Rule 13 (3)? The rules read as  
follows:

Assembly Rule 13 (3) All business referred to a committee shall be taken up as  
soon as practical.

Assembly Rule 14 (1) Any proposal referred to a committee, and any other business relevant to its title, may at the discretion of the chairperson be scheduled for public hearing.

1           **SECTION 18.** Assembly rule 24 (2) (a) is amended to read:

2           Assembly Rule 24 (2) (a) For all proposals previously reported to the assembly  
3 by any standing committee, ~~rules committee action of the committee on rules~~ shall  
4 be governed by those requirements and limitations provided in these rules which  
5 pertain to establishing calendars and special orders of business.

6           **SECTION 19.** Assembly rule 24 (2) (b) is amended to read:

7           Assembly Rule 24 (2) (b) For all other proposals, ~~rules committee action of the~~  
8 committee on rules shall be governed either by the rules for establishing calendars  
9 and special orders or by the rules which apply to the consideration of proposals by  
10 standing committees.

11           **SECTION 20.** Assembly rule 25 (1) is amended to read:

12           Assembly Rule 25 (1) The members of congress, ~~judges~~ justices of the supreme  
13 court and former members of the legislature.

14           **SECTION 21.** Assembly rule 32 (1) (intro.) is amended to read:

15           Assembly Rule 32 (1) (intro.) At the discretion of the presiding officer, at any  
16 time during the session except while the assembly is voting, but only under the  
17 following conditions:

18           **SECTION 22.** Assembly rule 54 (1) is amended to read:

19           Assembly Rule 54 (1) General statement: The assembly shall not consider any  
20 assembly amendment or assembly substitute amendment which relates to a  
21 different subject or is intended to accomplish a different purpose than that of the  
22 proposal to which it relates or ~~which, if adopted and passed, would require a relating~~

1 ~~clause for the proposal which is substantially different from the proposal's original~~  
2 ~~relating clause or~~ which would totally alter the nature of the proposal.

3 **SECTION 23.** Assembly rule 65 (2) (e) is amended to read:

4 Assembly Rule 65 (2) (e) To refer to a special committee [~~rules 10 and rule~~72].

5 **SECTION 24.** Assembly rule 65 (2) (g) is amended to read:

6 Assembly Rule 65 (2) (g) To amend, if the proposal or motion is amendable  
7 [rules ~~18,~~ 52 to 55 and 70 (2) and (4)].

8 **SECTION 25.** Assembly rule 93 (intro.) is amended to read:

9 **ASSEMBLY RULE 93. Special, ~~extended~~ or extraordinary sessions.** (intro.)

10 Unless otherwise provided by the assembly for a specific special, ~~extended~~ or  
11 extraordinary session, the rules of the assembly adopted for the regular session  
12 shall, subject to the following modifications, apply to each special session called by  
13 the governor and to each ~~extended or~~ extraordinary session called by the assembly  
14 and senate organization committees or called by a joint resolution approved by both  
15 houses:

\*\*\*\*NOTE: I'm deleting "extended" because the definition of extraordinary session covers extended and because extended refers to floorperiods and extraordinary refers to sessions. See Joint Rule 81. Ok? I don't intend a change, only a clarification. Joint rule 81 doesn't use "extended session". It refers to extended floorperiods and to extraordinary sessions. Joint Rule 81 (2) (c) does not even use the word extended, only special or extraordinary sessions. The assembly rules -Assembly Rule 95 (27m) last sentence reads: "When used to continue a floorperiod of the regular session for a limited purpose, the extraordinary session is referred to as an extended session." It appears to me that extended floorperiods are one type of extraordinary session, and therefore, should not be listed along side references to extraordinary sessions. I advised assembly leadership this session that the extended part of a floorperiod not in the session schedule was treated as an extraordinary session for expedited process purposes, certainly if the extension was for a limited purpose as mentioned in assembly rule 95 (27m). It is not as clear if the extension is of all business without limit.

Assembly Rule 95 (27m) Extraordinary session: The convening of the legislature by the assembly and senate organization committees or by petition or joint resolution of the legislature to accomplish the business specified in the action calling the session. When used to continue a floorperiod of the regular session for a limited purpose, the extraordinary session is referred to as an extended session.

16 **SECTION 26.** Assembly rule 95 (52) is amended to read:



1           Assembly Rule 95 (52) PAIR: A written agreement between 2 members on  
2           opposite sides of a question not to vote on that question as long as either is one or both  
3           are absent with leave, and which permits the an absent member to influence the  
4           outcome of a vote.

5           **SECTION 27.** Assembly rule 97 (5) is amended to read:

6           Assembly Rule 97 (5) All citations on behalf of the assembly shall be typed by  
7           employees assigned to the chief clerk, shall be prepared on an artistic form approved  
8           by the committee on assembly organization committee, suitable for framing, and  
9           shall be in substantially the following form:

10

(END)



~~PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION~~

## 1999 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

PLEASE JACKET  
THIS IMMEDIATELY  
IT IS A RUSH.

Peter-  
this just  
arrived, it  
however it  
is a P1  
THANK YOU  
ROB  
Rep. FRIESE  
as you can see.

1 **To repeal** assembly  
2 assembly rule 9 (1) (bm), (em), (f), (h), (m), (o), (p), (t), (vm) and (y); and **to create**  
3 assembly rule 9 (1) (bp), (dm), (im), (se) and (sm); **relating to:** establishing the  
4 committee structure and names for the 1999-2000 legislative session.

### *Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

This resolution establishes the committee structure and names for the 1999-2000 legislative session.

### **Resolved by the assembly, That:**

5  
6 **SECTION 1.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (a), (nm), (qd), (qs), (r), (zm) and (zp) are  
7 repealed.

8 **SECTION 2.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (bm) is amended to read:

9 Assembly Rule 9 (1) (bm) ~~Campaign finance reform~~ Campaigns and elections,  
10 committee on.

1           **SECTION 3.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (bp) is created to read:

2           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (bp) Census and redistricting, committee on.

3           **SECTION 4.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (dm) is created to read:

4           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (dm) Conservation and land use, committee on.

5           **SECTION 5.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (em) is amended to read:

6           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (em) ~~Corrections facilities and the courts~~, committee on.

7           **SECTION 6.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (f) is amended to read:

8           Assembly Rule 9 (1) (f) ~~Criminal justice and corrections~~, committee on.

9           **SECTION 7.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (h) is amended to read:

10          Assembly Rule 9 (1) (h) ~~Elections and constitutional law~~ Education reform,  
11          committee on.

12          **SECTION 8.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (im) is created to read:

13          Assembly Rule 9 (1) (im) Family law, committee on.

14          **SECTION 9.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (m) is amended to read:

15          Assembly Rule 9 (1) (m) ~~Highways and transportation~~ Highway safety,  
16          committee on.

17          **SECTION 10.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (o) is amended to read:

18          Assembly Rule 9 (1) (o) ~~Insurance, securities and corporate policy~~, committee  
19          on.

20          **SECTION 11.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (p) is amended to read:

21          Assembly Rule 9 (1) (p) Judiciary and personal privacy, committee on.

22          **SECTION 12.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (se) is created to read:

23          Assembly Rule 9 (1) (se) Public health, committee on.

24          **SECTION 13.** Assembly rule 9 (1) (sm) is created to read:

1 Assembly Rule 9 (1) (sm) Review of the farmland preservation program,  
2 committee on.

3 SECTION 14. Assembly rule 9 (1) (t) is amended to read:  
4 Assembly Rule 9 (1) (t) Rural affairs and forestry, committee on.

5 SECTION 15. Assembly rule 9 (1) (vm) is amended to read:  
6 Assembly Rule 9 (1) (vm) ~~State-federal relations~~ Transportation, committee  
7 on.

8 SECTION 16. Assembly rule 9 (1) (y) is amended to read:  
9 Assembly Rule 9 (1) (y) Utilities ~~oversight~~, committee on.

10 (END)